

6522 SPANISH EARTH • SAN ANTONIO, TX 78233
210-632-3897 • OCEANCATBASS@YAHOO.COM

RANDY HILL

OBJECTIVE

To secure a mutually beneficial position in this industry.

SKILLS SUMMARY

Over 20 years of solid professional experience in the construction industry. A background in remodeling a variety of multi-family properties, as well as commercial Real Estate. Specializing in aesthetics both inside and outside the property, also able to operate a variety of hand and power tools. Proficient in trim carpentry, sheet rock, minor electrical, HVAC, and plumbing. Skills also include basic computer knowledge, professional customer service, consolidating tasks, conflict resolution, and interpersonal communication.

SUMMARY OF TRAINING AND QUALIFICATIONS

Qualified as a E.P.A liaison in fume scrubbing technology for industry compliance , and a product line trainer for opti-sort operations. I have overseen several projects for the home building industry including quality control, trade scheduling, and developing subcontractor inspection lists for code regulations.

EMPLOYMENT

Commercial Truck Driver- 02/02- 10/10
Cabinet Corner- Delivery and Installation- 08/05- 08/06
Senior Pastor at New Covenant Church- 1999-2005
Arvin Rogers & Associates Construction- Carpenter/ Painter- 5/96- 3/99
Barron Custom Homes- Assistant to Superintendent - 3/93- 5/96
Frito Lay Inc.- Product Line Technician and Trainer- 1990-1993
Bexar Interiors- Interior Commercial Finish Out- 1989
Hill Brothers Remodeling- Owner- 1985- 1989

EDUCATION

John A. Logan College : 2002
International Bible College: 1980- 1983
Rend Lake College: 1980
Pinckneyville Community High School: 1980